



Council Office

Pearson Road

Sonning RG4 6UL

**Monthly Meeting of Sonning Parish Council to be held in the  
Pearson Hall, Pearson Road, Sonning, on Tuesday 16 January 2024 at 7.00pm**

**AGENDA**

- |   |              |
|---|--------------|
| <b>1. Apologies for Absence/Welcome to Visitors</b>   | Chairman     |
| <b>2. Minutes of the Last Meeting</b> – To approve Dec 2023.  | Chairman     |
| <b>3. Declaration of Interest</b>   | Chairman     |
| <b>4. Correspondence.</b> To receive any correspondence   | Chairman     |
| <b>5. Planning.</b> a) List. b) Neighbourhood Plan  | Chairman     |
| <b>6. Planning Applications:</b>  | Chairman     |
| <b>Bossington (233096)</b> Household application for the proposed erection of a single storey side extension and changes to fenestration.     |              |
| <b>Sonning Place (233171).</b> Householder application for proposed construction of new gates and fences to the front elevation.              |              |
| <b>Saxon House Pearson Road (233173).</b> Application for a certificate of lawfulness for the proposed installation of PV panels to the roof. |              |
| <b>7. Questions for Borough Councillor</b>  | Chairman     |
| <b>8. Parishioners Question Time</b>  | Chairman     |
| <b>9. Web Site - ZEN Withdrawal</b> – Update  | Mr John      |
| <b>10. Finance.</b> a) Report b) Payment of Accounts (Dec).   | Mr Morrison  |
| b) Budget 24/25. c) Precept 24/25 d) Professional Services – Pavilion   |              |
| i) Initial £300 ii) Stage 2 £925 e) Professional Services N. Plan   | Mr Halliday/ |
| <b>8. Highways</b> a) Report b) Speed Indicators (SID) update   | Chairman/    |
| c) Speed Watch d) Street Lights   | Chairman     |
| <b>9. Recreation &amp; Environment.</b> a) Safety Checks  |              |
| b) Playground Repair c) Pavilion Tender process/Fundraising   |              |
| d) Rubbish Bins e) SLTC. Lighting Proposals f) Noticeboard  |              |
| g) Tree Work  | Chairman     |
| <b>10. Technical Services.</b> a) Safety Checks. b) Green Projects  |              |
| c) Wharf work d) Litter Pick 2024   | Chairman     |
| <b>11. D Day 6 June 2024, Arrangements &amp; Funds</b>  | Mr Halliday  |
| <b>12. Allotment</b>  | Chairman     |
| <b>13. Police &amp; Security</b>  | Mr John      |
| <b>14. Newsletter</b>   | Chairman     |
| <b>15. Action List</b> – Review and update  |              |
| <b>16. Date of the Next Meeting</b>   |              |

**09/01/2024**

**LESLEY BATES (CLERK TO THE COUNCIL)**

PARISHIONERS ARE ALWAYS WELCOME TO ATTEND THE PARISH COUNCIL PLANNING MEETINGS. IF YOU WOULD LIKE TO RAISE AN ISSUE AT THE MEETING PLEASE SPEAK TO THE CHAIRMAN, ANY COUNCILLOR OR THE CLERK, IN ADVANCE. PARISHIONERS MAY ONLY SPEAK AT A COUNCIL MEETING AT THE DISCRETION OF THE CHAIRMAN. PLEASE BE AWARE THAT ANY COMMENTS MADE AT AN OPEN MEETING MAY BE INCLUDED IN THE MINUTES ALONG WITH THE NAME OF THE PERSON MAKING THEM.

**Chairman:** Mr Trefor Fisher  
Tel: 07789 880072 Email: [trefor.fisher@sonning-pc.gov.uk](mailto:trefor.fisher@sonning-pc.gov.uk)

**Clerk:** Mrs Lesley Bates  
Tel: 01189697753 Email: [clerk@sonningpc.gov.uk](mailto:clerk@sonningpc.gov.uk)